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moxX 169 - PHONE 666 - 2160

BRIGGSDALE, COLORADO

- Aufjust 6, 1961

0il Conscrvation Commissicn
Santa F=, few Vlexico

att: Mr. J. T. Kapoieina
Dear Sir:
Ae: Rinchart No. 2

SusW 3 29, Twp 23 N R 22 ¢
Mora Lounty

Franks-Jeoffroy No. 1
VEAW Sec. 32, T 23 M. R 22 E
flora County

Un Junc 7th, 1961 1 had complezted the proposed work on the {ine-
nart Vo, 2 well at which time I wrote to you stating that T was
beinn called home becaus: of the srious illness of my saon, and

that I would return to New f=2xico and resume operations just as
quickly as circumstances that were beyond my control would permite

On August 6 after we ks of susp=sns2 we WEre informed that I could
Feel fres to gn =zhead with my work which was to roturn to NBw flexico.

at the time that I perforsted the Rinehart well anly to learn that
thz griginal cementing job in the sand s=ction did not hold, the
engineer stated that inasnuch as 1 was to drill a well offsetting
within & very short time he would sugoest that I drill this well

with cable tools, b2ing very carsful to case out any water encounter-
ed angve the sand; tiat the oell be drilled dry to the TD which would
ngrovide us with exact information that would enable us to move the
same rig over to the Rinshart o 2 for a recementing Jjoo prior to
perforating th2 two w=lls at the same time thus saving money and
heino assurad of greatar sSUChRESs in completing the Rinehart well.

This is in keeping with my recent corr-spondence with you., By having
the two job combination to offer the driller it was much easiuor to
acouirs the rig whils the ax 'iration date of thz Jeofiroy lease

ig August 15th, this beinc a very short term drilling co.aritment
leasga

1 am enclosing herewith tne Wotice of Intention to drill forms C-101
in trimlicate along with the acreage dedication notices while the
plucring bond signed by fr. Hzsse and myse=1f will leave Greeley this
afternoon for your office subj2ct to your approvale
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I reslize that the 60 day crane period had oxpirod relative to the
Yinehart well and I appreciate your position in the matter while
the circunstancas that w2re avoicdsble harn fdeterred me  although
my circumstances have no boaring on your wobasS as director of

SWith (2nd there iz nn defeat: without Him there is no viclory



